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8/29/70
Dear Howardp

Thenks for your lstter of the 26 snd the enclosures. I'11l read the clips
es I can, Here, breifly, I address the rest. I'm very tired, beving out in 20 hrs,.
yesterdsy going over the pedsntic editing of COUP II. Wish I wa: dore with it, for
every exposition of tie unnecesssry obvious depresses end angers me.

Glad to get Eckioff's 8/20/ By now you know the inspiration, that I
forced this.

Curtein rods: Think I hsve this in WW, probsbly JEH response rether than
JER request, which I'k glad to have.

Autopsy euth: Seems to me that while all coples sre not legible, the om
I priginslly dug up, misfiled, is & bit clesrer, other cories now being made
available being mede frem a copy made from it. Why not check when next you sre here?

On Srch writing other agencies: you now Bave my lstest on tnat. I've
been after them on this for yeers. Somedey I1'll have it in court. I am sending you
8]l my letters, by the way, so you can keep the index to toem current and neve
tie knowledge. Except on the Justice Ray suit. I'm too short on peper.

Plack Star: See PW, I went over toem long ago when 1 =moked them out,
t05. My recollection is that these contacts siow nothing of great importsnce. 1've
buen unsuccessful g=tting more interesting things from BS directly and tarough
others,

Hope Dick can bet here,

Beset,



